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1 The record is defined in sec. 207.2(f) of the 
Commission’s Rules of Practice and Procedure (19 
CFR 207.2(f)).

the United States exists as required by 
subsection (a)(2) of section 337. 

(2) For the purpose of the 
investigation so instituted, the following 
are hereby named as parties upon which 
this notice of investigation shall be 
served: 

(a) The complainant is—SanDisk 
Corporation, 140 Caspian Court, 
Sunnyvale, California 94089. 

(b) The respondents are the following 
companies alleged to be in violation of 
section 337, and are parties upon which 
the complaint is to be served: 

STMicroelectronics N.V., 39, Chemin 
du Champ des Filles, C.P. 21, CH 1228 
Plan-Les-Ouates, Geneva, Switzerland. 

STMicroelectronics, Inc., 1310 
Electronics Drive M/S 2308, Carrollton, 
Texas 75006. 

(3) Juan Cockburn, Esq., Office of 
Unfair Import Investigations, U.S. 
International Trade Commission, 500 E 
Street, SW., Suite 401, Washington, DC 
20436, who shall be the Commission 
investigative attorney, party to this 
investigation; and 

(4) For the investigation so instituted, 
the Honorable Paul J. Luckern is 
designated as the presiding 
administrative law judge. 

A response to the complaint and the 
notice of investigation must be 
submitted by the named respondents in 
accordance with section 210.13 of the 
Commission’s Rules of Practice and 
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.13. Pursuant to 
19 CFR 201.16(d) and 210.13(a), such 
responses will be considered by the 
Commission if received not later than 20 
days after the date of service by the 
Commission of the complaint and the 
notice of investigation. Extensions of 
time for submitting the responses to the 
complaint and the notice of 
investigation will not be granted unless 
good cause therefor is shown. 

Failure of a respondent to file a timely 
response to each allegation in the 
complaint and in this notice may be 
deemed to constitute a waiver of the 
right to appear and contest the 
allegations of the complaint and this 
notice, and to authorize the 
administrative law judge and the 
Commission, without further notice to 
the respondent, to find the facts to be as 
alleged in the complaint and this notice 
and to enter a final determination 
containing such findings, and may 
result in the issuance of a limited 
exclusion order or cease and desist 
order or both directed against such 
respondent.

By order of the Commission.

Issued: November 15, 2004. 
Marilyn R. Abbott, 
Secretary to the Commission.
[FR Doc. 04–25657 Filed 11–18–04; 8:45 am] 
BILLING CODE 7020–02–P

INTERNATIONAL TRADE 
COMMISSION 

[Investigation No. 731–TA–244 (Second 
Review)] 

Natural Bristle Paint Brushes From 
China 

Determination 

On the basis of the record 1 developed 
in the subject five-year review, the 
United States International Trade 
Commission (Commission) determines, 
pursuant to section 751(c) of the Tariff 
Act of 1930 (19 U.S.C. 1675(c)) (the 
Act), that revocation of the antidumping 
duty order on natural bristle paint 
brushes from China would be likely to 
lead to continuation or recurrence of 
material injury to an industry in the 
United States within a reasonably 
foreseeable time.

Background 

The Commission instituted this 
review on May 3, 2004 (69 FR 24191) 
and determined on August 6, 2004 that 
it would conduct an expedited review 
(69 FR 51474, August 19, 2004). 

The Commission transmitted its 
determination in this review to the 
Secretary of Commerce on November 9, 
2004. The views of the Commission are 
contained in USITC Publication No. 
3733 (November 2004), entitled Natural 
Bristle Paint Brushes from China: 
Investigation No. 731–TA–244 (Second 
Review).

Issued: November 16, 2004. 
By order of the Commission.

Marilyn R. Abbott, 
Secretary to the Commission.
[FR Doc. 04–25733 Filed 11–18–04; 8:45 am] 
BILLING CODE 7020–02–P

INTERNATIONAL TRADE 
COMMISSION 

[USITC SE–04–031] 

Government in the Sunshine Act 
Meeting Notice

AGENCY: United States International 
Trade Commission.
TIME AND DATE: December 10, 2004 at 11 
a.m.

PLACE: Room 101, 500 E Street SW., 
Washington, DC 20436, Telephone: 
(202) 205–2000.
STATUS: Open to the public.
MATTERS TO BE CONSIDERED:

1. Agenda for future meetings: none. 
2. Minutes. 
3. Ratification List. 
4. Inv. No. 731–TA–1058 (Final) 

(Wooden Bedroom Furniture from 
China)—briefing and vote. (The 
Commission is currently scheduled to 
transmit its determination and 
Commissioners’ opinions to the 
Secretary of Commerce on or before 
December 22, 2004.) 

5. Inv. Nos. 701–TA–437 and 731–
TA–1060 and 1061 (Final) (Carbazole 
Violet Pigment 23 from China and 
India)—briefing and vote. (The 
Commission is currently scheduled to 
transmit its determination to the 
Secretary of Commerce on or before 
December 22, 2004.) 

6. Outstanding action jackets: none. 
In accordance with Commission 

policy, subject matter listed above, not 
disposed of at the scheduled meeting, 
may be carried over to the agenda of the 
following meeting.

By order of the Commission.
Issued: November 15, 2004. 

Marilyn R. Abbott, 
Secretary to the Commission.
[FR Doc. 04–25800 Filed 11–17–04; 11:44 
am] 
BILLING CODE 7020–02–P

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Office on Violence Against Women 

[OJP (OVW) Docket No. 1413] 

Notice of Meeting

AGENCY: Office on Violence Against 
Women, Justice.
ACTION: Notice of meeting.

SUMMARY: This notice sets forth the 
schedule and proposed agenda of the 
forthcoming public meeting of the 
National Advisory Committee on 
Violence Against Women (hereinafter 
‘‘the Committee’’).
DATES: The meeting will take place on 
December 7, 2004, from 8:30 a.m. to 4 
p.m.
ADDRESSES: The meeting will take place 
at the Westin Embassy Row, 2100 
Massachusetts Avenue, NW., 
Washington, DC 20008.
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Jana 
Sinclair White, The National Advisory 
Committee on Violence Against Women, 
810 Seventh Street, NW., Washington, 
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